

From: info@nirb.ca
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 9:28 AM
To: 'Ida Porter'
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: RE: 3BC-JFE----New Application

Hi Ida,

In accordance with Schedule 12-1 (5) of the NLCA "Water uses that do not require a public hearing under Section 13.7.3" are exempted from NIRB screening. So in this case, we'll not be providing any comments or screening direction relating to this file.

Thank you and have a great weekend.

Maria Quqsuut
Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU
X0B 0C0
Tel: 867-983-4600
Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 1-867-983-2594
Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: <ftp.nirb.ca>

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: January 20, 2010 1:10 PM
To: info@nirb.ca; aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca
Subject: 3BC-JFE----New Application

Good Afternoon,

Please confirm if NPC Conformity and NIRB Screening is required for the New Application 3BC-JFE----(John Franklin Expedition)

Please find attach New Application.

Regards,

